
From: Sean Galton  
Sent: 03 September 2021 07:18 
To: Nick Bell 
Subject: URGENT 5 day notice 

  

Hi Nick,  

 

I would like to register a 5 day notice to fell a dawn redwood tree in the front garden of 104 

Highgate West Hill N6 6AP.  

 

The tree has decay at the base and has started showing signs of dieback. It is very close to the 

property and main road.  

 

It was hard to capture photos of the decay but I attach a photo of the tree itself. I expect you 

may want to have a look in person to confirm. The owner has given permission for you to 

enter the front garden whenever is convenient for you. He is around most of the time 

anyway.  

 

Kind regards, 

 
Sean Galton | Director 

 

Forbes Treecare Ltd. 

6 Wentworth Gardens 
London 
N13 5SN 

 

 

IMPORTANT: Please read the following page regarding nesting birds and nesting season. It is relevant to 

every tree we work on. 

http://www.trees.org.uk/Help-Advice/Public/When-is-the-bird-nest-season 

 

                              

 

 

https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/QuGdCwVLJUoVWX9H91MPq?domain=forbestreecare.com
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/lUMTCvl0GUvL3oKhXxKRI?domain=trees.org.uk

